CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
239 W. 2nd, HALSEY OR ELEMENTARY CONFERENCE ROOM/ZOOM
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4480365537

Meeting ID: 448 036 5537

April 15, 2024
6:30 P.M.

1.0 ROLL CALL Dena Crowell
Zone 1, Carie Simon; Zone 2, Tony Isom; Zone 3, Parker Leigh; Zone 4, Suzanne Parker;
Zone 5, Jason Curtis; Zone 6, Kirt Glenn; Zone 7, David Karo

2.0 AGENDA David Karo
21 Agenda Adjustment David Karo
2.2  Adopt Board Agenda David Karo

3.0 GOOD OF THE ORDER / COMMUNICATIONS David Karo
3.1 Community Partnerships Michelle Isom
3.2  ASB Report ASB Representative
3.3 Jr/Sr High Building Report Dean Rech

4.0 ACTION/BUSINESS
41 Approve Minutes of the March Regular Board Meeting David Karo
4.2  Approve Minutes of the March Special Session David Karo
4.3  Appoint Budget Committee Member David Karo
4.4 Staff Acknowledgements Candace Pelt
4.5  Acknowledge Board Policy, IC/ICA Shool Calendar/Instructional Days Candace Pelt
46  Approve Policy Committee: Candace Pelt

Controversial Curriculum and Artificial Intelligence

5.0 REPORTS David Karo
5.1 Financial Report Celeste Van Cleave
5.2 Superintendent Candace Pelt
6.0 AUDIENCE COMMENTS David Karo

The Board is interested in hearing from our community. Public comments are welcome at the
specified place on the agenda. Comments need to be about district operations and programs. The
Board is unable to hear in open session any matters related to personnel or students. If you have
personnel concerns, please share those directly with the superintendent. If you have a complaint, you
wish the district to address, please follow our policy KL (public) or GBM (staff).

6.1 Board Chair Responses David Karo

7.0 ADJOURN David Karo

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons
with disabilities should be made at least 72 hours before the meeting to Dena Crowell, Executive Assistant, 32433 Hwy 228, Halsey Oregon, 97348,
541-657-8192. If needed, you may contact the Oregon Telecommunications Relay Service at 1-800-735-9200 for assistance in contacting the District. Central
Linn is an equal opportunity educator and employer



CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT APRIL 2024

AGENDA EXPLANATIONS

4.3  Appoint Budget Committee Member: Stacey Winter, Zone 1 Budget Committee Member,
stated via email that he is willing to serve another term on the Budget Committee. We have his
application already on file.

44  Staff Acknowledgements: Acknowledge the hire of Chris Sherman, Jr/Sr High
Paraprofessional; Anurag Lahon, Technology Director and Takoda Lavalley, Facilities Technician.

4.5  Acknowledge Board Policy IC/ICA, School Calendar/Instructional Days: As per Board Policy

IC/ICA: School Calendar/Instructional Days, the school calendar requires Board approval by the
March Regular Board Meeting. This is to acknowledge not meeting this timeline. The calendar will be
brought to the Board following a vote by the licensed union.

UPCOMING EVENTS
Budget Committee Work Session Meeting - April 16, 2024, 6:30 p.m. CLES Conference Rm/Zoom
First Budget Committee Meeting - May 6, 2024, 6:30 p.m. @ CLES Conference Rm/Zoom
Next Board Meeting - May 13, 2024, 6:30 p.m. @ CLES Conference Rm/Zoom
2024 Graduation - June 6, 2024, 1:00 p.m. @ CLHS Gymnasium

OSBA Summer Conference - August 9-11th, 2024. The agenda and registration have not been
established yet. If you plan to attend, please let Dena know so we can arrange travel arrangements.

Summer Board Retreat - August 16 & 17, 2024. Location and time to be determined



CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT APRIL 2024

AGENDA EXPLANATIONS

4.3  Appoint Budget Committee Member: Stacey Winter, Zone 1 Budget Committee Member,
stated via email that he is willing to serve another term on the Budget Committee. We have his
application already on file.

4.4 Staff Acknowledgements: Acknowledge the hire of Chris Sherman, Jr/Sr High
Paraprofessional; Anurag Lahon, Technology Director and Takoda Lavalley, Facilities Technician.

45  Approve 2024-2025 School Calendar: The school calendar is pending labor vote, thus not
included in the Board packet. Once a vote has been taken, a copy will be submitted to the Board for
approval.

UPCOMING EVENTS

Budget Committee Work Session Meeting - April 16, 2024, 6:30 p.m. CLES Conference Rm/Zoom

First Budget Committee Meeting - May 6, 2024, 6:30 p.m. @ CLES Conference Rm/Zoom
Next Board Meeting - May 13, 2024, 6:30 p.m. @ CLES Conference Rm/Zoom

2024 Graduation - June 6, 2024, 1:00 p.m. @ CLHS Gymnasium

OSBA Summer Conference - August 9-11th, 2024. The agenda and registration have not been
established yet. If you plan to attend, please let Dena know so we can arrange travel arrangements.

Summer Board Retreat - August 16 & 17, 2024. Location and time to be determined



CENTRAL LINN
JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
APRIL BOARD REPORT

ACADEMICS — FIRST SEMESTER HONOR ROLL 3.5 GPA & HIGHER

7th Grade 8th Grade 9th Grade 10th Grade 11th Grade 12th Grade
Tylee Alfrey Eden Browning Lorelai Adams Kenah Cervantes Asa Anderson Deveny Baze
Paeson Baney Amelia Curtis Paisley Cervantes Isabelle Curtis Emily Beach Willow Chapman
Dylan Canfield Madeline Duringer Ethan Denison Lily Diaz Ava Glaser Cody Dickerson
Casey Carter Mia Fiorito Lindy Dillon Jackson Duringer Kendra Glaser Brooke Glaser
Kamie Curran Alyse Glenn Briana Eveland Sawyer Kirk Alyssa Greeno Ella Glenn
Lilly Derrickson Anya Griffith Ashley Greeno Enrique Luis Gonzalez Emmie Helget Katja Griffith
Madelyn Dillon Hazel Huxford Aaliyah Hite Brogan Melero Jeremiah Hilleary Donald Hannen
Gage Harris Bailey Lathrom Brylee Johnson Cooper Mier Lulu Howard Rhian Hollister
Brooklynn McCord Carolyn Mahler Chloe Kallai Jayne Neal Maddy Howard Jayden Holmes
Maxwell Moody Jenna Miller Creed Mast Dakota Ramshur Leelle James Greyson Johnson
Dyanna Moore Lazlo Montoya Wyatt Smith Thomas Smith Evelyn Jenkins Lora Johnson
Allie Pieske Kayla Moore Hannah Travis Miki Kasahara Saydey Johnson
Wyatt Ramshur Ruby Nielsen Georgia Wahl Kamden Lafayette Allison Kirk
Lily Rose Grant Wahl Terri Williamson Aiden Lathrom Jordan Miller
Mason Sanders Addison Wolff Trevon Nofziger Sarah Murphy
Daine Offutt Sophie Reynolds

Miller Swanson

Felix Thurber Audrie Pieske Cole Walker
Matthew Torres-Klein Coen Schneiter Noah Whitted
Miranda Sloan Dega Wilcox

Kurry Travis

Jennifer Smith
Autumn Suing
Thomas Thornton



ATHLETICS - GO COBRAS!
OCCA CHEER CHAMPIONS!

Congratulations to the Cobra Cheer team for winning A o i AL o i @ T

the OCCA Cheer Championships. They took 1st place
in the 4321a small varsity game day division.

OSAA STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS

Congratulations to the Central Linn Cheer Team.
The girls took 4th place at the OSAA State Championship.
The girls competed in the 321a division.



APRIL BOARD REPORT

ATHLETICS - GO COBRAS!

Cobra Wrestling

Congratulations to Wyatt Tigner and Hannah Travis

for qualifying for the OSAA Wrestling State Championship.
Whyatt Tigner went 1 — 2 and Hannah Travis went 0 — 2 for
the tournament.

Thank You Seniors For a Great Year!

Girls Basketball Boys Basketball Cheerleaders Wrestlers
#21 Rhian Hollister #0 Jayden Holmes Devin Abbott Cole Johnson Wyatt Tigner
#5 Cody Dickerson Alena Fitzmorris Emily Musgrove  Cole Walker

#20 Zander Northrup Emily Almasie




APRIL BOARD REPORT

Community Partnerships

CONSTRUCTION CLASS VISITS RESIDENTIAL SITE!
The construction class visited the Steve Crowell job site! The students had the opportunity to see first hand what a residential construction site

The Central Linn Construction class worked with Langler Concrg'ge\aq_d_@urbs_. They poured the concrete slabs for the JV and Junior High softball

ey
Fyi b,




APRIL BOARD REPORT

FFA PARLI PRO TEAM

The Central Linn FFA Parliamentary Procedure team placed 2nd at the district competition held in Scio. The students involved utilized
Robert's Rules of Order to conduct a mock chapter meeting and also completed a knowledge exam. The team consisted of Jayne Neal,
Autumn Suing, Brooklyn Winningham Addison Wolff, Peyton Gaskey, and Isabelle Curtis. In addition, Mia Fiorito competed in Beginning
Public Speaking which required her to present a memorized 3-5 minute speech and she successfully earned first place. GreatJob FFA!

BEG PUBLIC SPK

i 5 - . e [
PARLIPRO | gt | PIRLIPRS @ i 2024
2024 A BE! A 202
. e . ‘M




APRIL BOARD REPORT

FFA at the State Convention!

(written by Autumn Suing)
On March 21st Central Linn FFA headed off to the 96th Oregon State FFA Convention where members from our chapter would be competing

in proficiencies, receiving state degrees, and being a part of committees that will help the future of Oregon FFA. Ella Glenn competed in the
poultry proficiency where she took first place and will be competing at the national convention in the fall. Ella Glenn, Ava Glaser, and
Autumn Suing also received their state degree. Autumn Suing started off state convention on a nomination committee where she met all 21
candidates running for state office and worked with a team to find the top 10 candidates for the next state officer team. Georgia Wahl was
on an interviewing team where she worked with people from all across Oregon to choose the nursery proficiency winners. Kendra Glaser
also worked alongside a great committee to interview and choose the digital scrapbook proficiency, and same as Ava Glaser for the Beef
Entrepreneurship Proficiency. Brooke Glaser and Brooklyn Winningham were on a delegate committee where they helped to choose the
next state officers. Overall Central Linn had a great weekend and is very thankful for all the help we received it to get us there!

) ][ [[]]]
$83 é T s Ll

A, ¢ s R B
LTERI. s ,',:.." "dxw.?

o T at




APRIL BOARD REPORT

The Central Linn Future Natural Resource Leaders

The Central Linn FNRL (Future Natural Resource Leaders) team went to a field day competition in Scio. Students participated in Job Interview,
Prepared Public Speaking, Wildlife ID, Tree ID, and Tool ID. For the outdoor skills competition students demonstrated their skills in cross cut sawing,
choker setting, power buck, and axe throwing. This year students brought home ribbons and had a great time despite the very wet weather.




APRIL BOARD REPORT

COLLEGE VISITS

CONSTRUCTION CLASS VISITS UNIVERSITY OF OREGON!
The Construction class had the opportunity to go on a field trip to the University of Oregon! They were taken on a tour of the Architectural building

and wood shop. While they were there they got to see Mac Court and Hayward field.
- : _ S —

SPANISH COLLEGE NIGHT

Central Linn High School is partnering with LBCC to offer a College

Night information session in Spanish for our Spanish-speaking families. ‘E’E_ 1448

Angel Durantes, Latin Outreach and Retention Coordinator will be ‘ R
discussing how to secure funding for postsecondary education, FAFSA, 4 -

and overcoming barriers to open new pathways for families. He is a sgen) | T V=

first generation college student. P . - i —

bea




CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
239 W 2ND ST, HALSEY CENTRAL LINN ELEMENTARY CONFERENCE ROOM/ZOOM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

FLAG SALUTE/ROLL CALL
On March 11, 2024 Vice Chair Isom called the meeting to order at approximately 6:32 p.m. in
the Central Linn Elementary Conference Room and via Zoom.

Members Present: David Karo, Carie Simon, Suzy Parker, Jason Curtis, Parker Leigh, Kirt Glenn
Members Absent: Tony Isom

Others Present: Candace Pelt, Dena Crowell, Celeste Van Cleave, Joel Sauter, Tia Parrish, Curt
Wilson, Patrick Lindhart, Emmie Helget, Maddie Howard, Lulu Howard, Kim Smith, Leisa
Keyser, Lauri and Dennis Archer, Cassie Hibbert, Dena Weber, Stephanie Roth, Kori Helget,
Jamie Derrickson

AGENDA
2.1 Agenda Adjustments: None

2.2 Adopt Board Agenda: Director Leigh made a motion to adopt the March Board
Agenda, as presented. Director Curtis second the motion. Motion passed 5-0. Zone 2 and Zone
4 was absent for vote.

GOOD OF THE ORDER/COMMUNICATIONS
3.1 Agenda Adjustments: None

3.2 Community Partnerships: None

3.3 ASB Report: Emmie Helget, ASB Representative, provided an ASB update.

3.4 Instructional Time Committee Briefing: Student representatives, Maddy Howard, Lulu
Howard and Emmie Helget, presented on their time spent serving on the Increased
Instructional Time Commiittee.

3.5 Facilities Assessment Presentation: The Wenaha Group and Wilson Architecture

presented their Facility Assessment findings of the Central Linn Elementary and Jr/Sr High
Schools.

3.6 Building Report: Joel Sauter, Elementary Principal, presented on student activities.

ACTION/BUSINESS

4.1 Approve Minutes of the February Regular Board Meeting: Director Glenn made a
motion to approve the February Regular Board Meeting. Director Leigh second the motion.
Motion passed 4-0. Zone 2 absent for vote. Zone 1 and Zone 7 abstained from vote (Due to not
being present for February meeting).

4.2 Staff Acknowledgements: The Board acknowledged the hire of Lily Moffitt, Assistant
Varsity Softball Coach and the resignations of Kevin Wise, Jr/Sr High Vice Principal/AD; Glenda
Davis, Facilities Technician; Dusty Burchfield, Head Wrestling Coach; and acknowledge the
retirement of Tim Walter, CLES Music Teacher.

Page | 1



4.3 Approve Rescheduling April Meetings: Chair Karo made a motion to approve
rescheduling the Regular April Board Meeting to April 15th and moving the Budget Committee
Work Session to April 16th at 6:30 p.m. Director Leigh second the motion. Motion passed 6-0.
Zone 2 absent for vote.

4.4 Determine District Transfers: Dr. Pelt recommended the Board be open to receive
transfers for Kindergarten through twelfth grades for the 2024-2025 school year. Chair Karo
made a motion to remain open for transfers. Director Simon second the motion. Motion
passed 6-0. Zone 2 absent for vote.

4.5 Approve Non-Renewal of Licensed Staff: Director Leigh made a motion to non-renew
temporary teaching contracts for Mary Arnold, Zachary Smith, Sarah Damon, and Nanette
Holmes. Director Parker second the motion. Motion passed 6-0. Zone 2 absent for vote.

4.6 Approve Licensed Staff for 2024-2025 School Year: Director Parker made a motion to
approve the licensed contracts for returning teachers, as submitted. Director Simon second the
motion. Motion passed 5-0. Zone 2 absent for vote and Zone 5 abstained from vote due to
conflict of interest.

4.7 Approve Hire of Licensed Staff: Chair Karo made a motion to approve the licensed hire
of Nolan Hildebrand, AG Teacher and FFA Advisor, on a Temporary Teaching contract; and
Wendi Farris, Interim CL Jr/Sr High Vice Principal and Athletic Director. Director Parker second
the motion. Motion passed 6-0.Zone 2 absent for vote.

4.8 Approve Instructional Time Committee Recommendation: Dr. Pelt recommends the
Board approve the Instructional Time Committee recommendation to restructure Fridays, to

add hours that allow flexibility, along with enrichment and interventions. Chair Karo made a
motion to approve the committee’s recommendation. Director Leigh second the motion.
Discussion: The Board asked for clarification points on the committee’s recommendation. Dr.
Pelt explained that the details related to the recommendation can not be discussed outside of
labor negotiations, that the Board will need to give her a directive in order to work with labor
groups first. It was emphasized that Board members wanted to fully comprehend the
recommendation before approving. Director Curtis asked to table the recommendation. Chair
Karo stated there is a motion on the table and after the motion, a second motion can be made.
Motion failed 3-2-1. Zone 1 and Zone 5 voted against. Zone 4 abstained. Zone 2 absent for
vote.

Director Curtis made a motion to get more clarity and to revisit the Instruction Time
Committee Recommendation. Chair Karo second the motion. Motion passed 6-0. Zone 2
absent for vote. A Special Session will be held for further discussion on the Instruction Time
Committee’s Recommdenation.

4.9 Adopt OSEA MOQUs: Chair Karo made a motion to adopt the OSEA MOUs, as presented.
Director Leigh second the motion. Director Curtis suggested for the statute in discussion to
remain referenced. Dr. Pelt stated that the current contract prohibits subcontracting and by
keeping that statute would require negotiating each time the district sought to hire a
subcontractor. Motion passed 5-0. Zone 5 abstained. Zone 2 absent from vote.

Page | 2



5.0

6.0

7.0

4.10 Adopt LBL Local Service Plan: Chair Karo made a motion to adopt the LBL Local Service
Plan. Director Parker second the motion. Motion passed 6-0. Zone 2 absent for vote.

4.11 Adopt Board Policies: Chair Karo made a motion to adopt Board Policies BD/BDA,
Board Meetings and BDC, Executive Sessions. Director Glenn second the motion. Motion
passed 6-0. Zone 2 absent for vote.

REPORTS
5.1 Financial Report: Celeste Van Cleave, Business Manager, presented on the District’s
Financial Statements.

5.2 Superintendent Report: Dr. Pelt reminded Board members that their SEl filing is due April
15th and informed them of school activities; Booster Club Auction, CTE Groundbreaking
Ceremony, home track meets needing volunteers, and Leadership’s PDSA cycles.

AUDIENCE COMMENTS
Kim Smith, Instructional Time Committee Recommendation
6.1 Board Chair Response: Thanked Mrs. Smith for her comment

ADJOURN
With no further business before the Board, Chair Karo adjourned the meeting at
approximately 8:26 p.m.

Dena Crowell, Board Secretary David Karo, Board Chair

Date Approved

Page | 3



CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD SPECIAL SESSION MEETING

239 W 2ND ST, HALSEY CENTRAL LINN ELEMENTARY CONFERENCE ROOM/ZOOM
10 FLAG SALUTE/ROLL CALL

2.0

3.0

4.0

On March 20, 2024 Chair Karo called the meeting to order at approximately 6:38 p.m. in the
Central Linn Elementary Conference Room and via Zoom.

Members Present: Tony Isom, Suzy Parker, Jason Curtis, Parker Leigh, Kirt Glenn, David Karo,
Carie Simon

Others Present: Candace Pelt, Dena Crowell, Celeste Van Cleave, Joel Sauter, Rachel Hampton,
Betsy Ramshur, Michelle Isom, Wanda Davidson, Kim Smith, Cindy Thibedeau, JoLyne Walton,
Kori Helget, Tia Parrish, Courtney Cunningham, Deborah Branson, Jamie Derrickson, Stephanie
Roth, Mandy Brady, Patrick Linhart, Ryan Glaser

AGENDA

2.1 Agenda Adjustments: Add 2.0 Agenda, 2.1 Agenda Adjustments, 2.2 Adopt Board
Agenda; Remove 2.0 Good of the order/Communication and 2.1 Instructional time committee;
Add 3.0 Consent agenda and 3.1 Implementation Steps for Subcontracting; Moved 3.0,
Action/Business to 4.0 and added 4.1 Approve PR change order; Moved 4.1 Approve
instructional time committee recommendation to 4.2; Moved 4.0 Adjourn to 5.0

2.2 Adopt Board Agenda: Director Leigh made a motion to adopt the Special Session
Agenda, with adjustments. Director Curtis second the motion. Motion passed 7-0.

CONSENT AGENDA

3.1 Implementation Steps for Subcontracting: Dr. Pelt explained that the Consent Agenda
will allow the district to take steps towards implementing the OSEA MOU, which was approved
by the Board at the March Regular Board Meeting. Chair Karo made a motion to approve the
implementation steps, as presented. Director Glenn second the motion. Motion passed 7-0.

ACTION/BUSINESS

4.1 Approve PR Change Order: Dr. Pelt recommends the Board approve the PR Change
with Essex Construction for slab grade of the CTE Building construction project due to the
change order amount being over the superintendent’s threshold approval. Vice Chair Isom
made a motion to approve the PR Change Order. Director Leigh second the motion. Motion
passed 7-0.

4.2 Approve Instructional Time Committee Recommendation: The Board recognized
feedback from the community and staff regarding increasing instructional time, discussed
student data, reviewed the Board Operating Agreement and discussed the need to improve
student outcomes. The Board emphasized the need for a consistent school schedule across
both buildings, the need to improve attendance, create rigorous instruction and to make
Fridays purposeful; mandatory for students who are not meeting state standards and optional
for students who meet state standards. Director Karo proposed a motion, “I move that we
direct the Superintendent to negotiate with labor groups, to expand hours where possible,
develop a consistent schedule Monday through Friday and to require Fridays mandatory for
those not meeting state standards”. The Board discussed busing and the need to make it a
priority to create a consistent schedule, Monday through Friday, across both buildings. In

Page | 1



order for Dr. Pelt to move forward with labor groups the motion was broken into two different
motions while exploring ways to create a consistent schedule.

Motion 1: Chair Karo made a motion to direct the Superintendent to negotiate with
labor groups, to expand hours where possible, and to make Fridays required for those
not meeting all state standards with rigorous structured instruction. Director Curtis
second the motion. Motion passed 7-0.

Motion 2: Chair Karo made a motion to direct the Superintendent to explore options
to develop a consistent schedule, Monday through Friday. Director Simon second the
motion. Motion passed 5-0. Zone 2 and Zone 4 abstained from vote.

5.0 ADJOURN
With no further business before the Board, Chair Karo adjourned the meeting at
approximately 7:38 p.m.

Dena Crowell, Board Secretary David Karo, Board Chair

Date Approved

Page | 2



(4

—~

frontline

education..

VG VCHIUSG

T s

2023-2024 Central Linn SD 552 | General Fund Overview - Revenue

YTD.Loca! -SOLI-I-’CES
107.11% of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 94.42% of Actuals

YTD State Sources

80.21% of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 90.42% of Actuals

Property Taxes (1100s)

$4.000.000

$3.951.647

$3.500.000 $3,557,789
$3,000.000
§2,500,000
$2.000.000
$1.500,000

$1.000.000

$500.000

For the Period JUL - MAR

YTD All Sources (except 5400s)

93.75%

Prior Year YTD: 92.49% of Actuals

of Budget

2022
2023
024

$3.000.000

i $2.500.000
$2,000,000
$1.500.000
$1.000.000

$500.000

Beginning Fund Balance

$1,800,000
$1,759,704
$1,600.000
$1,400.000

$1.200.000

$1.068.044

$1.000.000

§300.000

$600.000

$200.000

$200.000

50

For the Period JUL - MAR

State School Fund (3101)

B 2022
$3,185,584 W 2023
53,047,880 2024

For the Peried JUL - MAR

2022
2023
2022




{el =Y 50232024 central L

education..

I_I\PGI 19CG = 1 1w Uy ULJJGUI.

nn SD 552 | General Fund Overview - Expense

YTD Salary and Benefits

66.05% of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 64.75% of Actuals

Salaries (100s)

$2,800.349

$2.500,000
$2.478.304

$2.376,127

$2.000.000

$1.500.000

$1.000.000

$500,000

$0

For the Period JUL - MAR

Purchased Services (300s)

$1,101,09)
$1.000.000 09?
$800,000
$600.000
$597.702

$400.000

$200.000

$0

For the Period JUL - MAR

Capital Qutlay (500s) |

2022
2023
2024

$45.000

$43344
$40,000

$35.000

$30.000

$25.000

$20,000

$15,000

510,000

$5.000

$0

For the Period JUL - MAR G

95.76% of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 62.67% of Actuals

YTD Other Expenses

48.05% of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 84.26% of Actuals

Benefits (200s)

| 2022
$1,600:000 51,608,935 B 1023
$1,400.000 A
| o $1.418370
| §1,336.381
$1.200.000
1,000,000
$800.000
$600.000
$400.000
$200.000
(R 50 I
For the Period JUL - MAR
Supplies (400s)
W 2022 W 2022
B 2023 330,500 | 2023
2024 $300.000 2024
$250.000
| | $200.000
; $150.000 5153207
I
I
| $100.000
| $50,000
|
(S | 50 S
For the Period JUL - MAR
[ |
Other Objects (600s) | Transfers (700s)
i
$350,000 |
m o202 | | u 2022
$333735 W oo $500.000 $518,031 | 202
$300.000 202 | | 2024
i
i}
$250.000 N 00,000
|
$200.000 | 1 $300,000
|
$150.000 ‘
} $200,000
$100.000 |
! $100.000
$50,000
it { 50

For the Period JUL - MAR

For the Period JUL - MAR




$6.000.000

$5.000,000

54,000,000

$3.000,000

$2,000.000

$1,000,000

$140,631

I_I\'JGI 109G ~ 1 1 Uy unreuvwrd

General Fund YTD by Function

$140631

$3,208,180

$2,191,476

$2,369,216

$2,634,015

$2,867,935

$2,157 967

2023
For the Period JUL - MAR

1000-1899 Instruction

2000-2999 Support Services

3000-3999 Enterprise and Community Services
5000-5999 Other Uses

6000-6993 Contingencies

7000-7992 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance



CENTRAL LINN

Superintendent Report to the Central Linn School Board

April 15, 2024

“Pillar”

Updates

Deep Learning:

We will facilitate student
learning grounded in high
expectations, varied
experiences, and student
curiosity while ensuring
access and opportunity for
each learner.

Summer Learning Grant: We were not in the original pool of applications
for the State’s Summer Learning Money. We were approached by LBLESD;
they were allocated money for summer learning that supports existing
programs, can run continuously for 80 consccutive hours, and focus on core
instructional programs. We were the only small district that applied for the
ESD money and anticipate receiving and using the 60,000.00 for Central
Linn’s summer programs K-12. Once we receive notification of the grant
award, we will develop and communicate plans for each building.

Enrichment:

We will provide students
with opportunities that
extend learning beyond the
core curriculum.

ESSEX: Some big updates this week. 1) The stem walls will be poured this
week, April 18th 2) The metal building is being delivered on Monday, April
22. We meet weekly with the contracting company, Wenaha acting as our
project manager, and Kurt Wilson for Architecture.

Culture for Learning:

We will provide a safe and
welcoming environment
that supports the individual
interests and voices of all
students.

On May 3rd, we have our all-staff wellness day. This will include all staff
working on an agreement for how every person should be treated in schools.
Following this event, we will bring a few staff members to come present this
to the Board.

Family and Community
Engagement:

We will be a center of our
community by providing
effective communication
and engagement
opportunitics.

CBAC- This month we will focus on bond models and the history of bonds
in Central Linn. Celeste will be presenting to the committee regarding
school district budgets and Oregon finance.

Extraordinary Staff:

We will develop all staff to
contribute to a professional
community dedicated to
service and professional
growth.

Staff Survey: Employee Experience - Closes 4/15 - HUGE improvement in
participation! CELEBRATION!

Site 2023 participants 2024 participants
Elementary 21 39

Secondary 17 36

DO 8 8




ENROLLMENT

As of April 5, 2024

CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 2023 March 2024 April 2024
K 31 K 39 K 39
1 42 1 37 1 34
2 38 2 42 2 42
3 34 3 32 3 32
4 37 4 34 4 34
5 40 5 42 5 41
6 43 6 40 6 36
Total 265 Total 266 Total 258
7 29 7 44 7 44
8 46 8 31 8 32
9 47 9 47 9 46
10 51 10 42 10 41
11 53 11 48 11 48
12 51 12 50 12 50
Total 277 Total 262 Total 261

District Total 542

District Total 528

District Total 519

September 2003 = 583
September 2004 = 640
September 2005 = 647
September 2006 = 678
September 2007 = 644
September 2008 = 651
September 2009 = 655
September 2010 = 708

September 2011 = 676
September 2012 = 676
September 2013 =710
September 2014 = 657
September 2015 = 643
September 2016 = 652
September 2017 = 643
September 2018 = 644

September 2019 = 633
September 2020 = 579
September 2021 = 552
September 2022 = 529
September 2023 = 555




